MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager
FROM: Linda Senne
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE: August 4, 2022 MEETING DATE: Tuesday, August 23, 2022

SUBIJECT / TOPIC: Interlocal Agreement Amended for Community Development Block Grant
Program

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Interlocal Agreement between the City of Venice and Sarasota
County for Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) was approved on May 23,
2022. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) who provides the CDBG
funding to the County has requested that the County amend our Interlocal Agreement. The
Amended Interlocal Agreement updates include that the City would receive ESG program funds
through the County only, HUD would allow the County to draft amendments to existing interlocal
agreements rather than issue a new agreement for each time an update is needed. Also,
additional information is outlined under Title VI and Section 109.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper
Planning

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion
Click or tap here to enter text.
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Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review

Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.
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Original(s) attached: Amend Interlocal Agreement for Community Development Block Grant
Program
Cc: James Clinch, Assistant City Manager

Brenda Westlake, Grants Coordinator
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